

PINCKNEY NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION MEETING OUTCOMES

May 21, 2016

LMH Meeting Room D South

Meeting called to Order at 10:03 a.m.

MEETING PARTICIPANTS

Kim Heck, Paul Liechti, Pat Miller, Barbara Sufian, Paul Jefferson, Logan Isaman, David Barrett, Katie Armitage, Steve Braswell., Lance Fahy

UPDATES & REPORTS

Treasurer's Report

- PNA has \$1,634.68 left in its CDBG grant; \$91 in petty cash. Upcoming expenses are the picnic postcard and coordinator draw (3 months remaining).

LAN Update

- LAN is following the KU/City Transit hub issue, which is proposed to be in the lot across from Allen Fieldhouse.
- LAN reviewed the Oread overlay plan.
- PNA reviewed the LAN letter regarding Duplex parking. The City Commission is to hear input about Duplex parking. PNA supports 1 parking space allocated per one bedroom. Steve Braswell to go to the Commission meeting and speak on PNA's behalf regarding this issue.

CDAC/CDBG Funding Update

- PNA received \$5,285 for the next grant year.

Downtown Grocery Store

- There has been no significant progress since the last PNA meeting.

Pinckney School Move

- The school does not need any help. The tunnel will need PNA and OWL residents to help with cleaning. There will be a sign up process. If there is graffiti, contact Jenny Skillman.

Lawrence Community Fest

- June 11 in – parking will be restricted to one side of the street.

Yard Waste

- There will be no yard waste collected on Memorial Day.

Voting Location for Pinckney Residents

The tentative location proposed for voting is the Health Dept. building.

BUSINESS ITEMS

PNA Picnic – June 18, Clinton Park

- Music – Anonymous donor is funding John Loomis.
- Shopping – Steve Braswell to shop using the gift cards.
- Supplies & Signage – Pat to give supplies to someone since she can't attend; Lance to place signs.
- Water – Lance to work with city to insure water is turned on.
- Service Project – Just Foods will deliver and pick up barrels for food donations.
- Fun – Will have face painting, bounce house, arts and crafts and haircuts by Great Clips.

July Meeting

- Consider an environmental focus. Include mosquito control and emerald ash borers.

GUEST SPEAKER

- Logan Isaman representing the Lawrence Public Library gave a short presentation on her role. She has a 1-year contract funded by Americorp Vista to do a community needs assessment on resources and how the library can be the ultimate repository of information about those services and resources. She is currently in the data collection and community outreach phase, and will attend the PNA picnic.

A motion to adjourn was made by L. Fahy; P. Liechti seconded. Voice vote. Motion carries. Meeting adjourned at 11:47 a.m.